
1920.

Sir,-

In your return showing farming operations up-

White Dear's reserve for the season of 1909 which acccep-

panied your letter of 30th of October last you emmerated

In detail 103./2 acres as sonn in acts but placed the

total at 124 1/2 acres.

In your letter referred to you state that 22

Indians are family whilst in yhe return only 21 named

appear and in your &gricultural and industrial stat¬

isties for the fiscal year ende älst of March you report

124 1/2 acres as som in rats.

And it is possible from the fact of only 21

Indians being shown in the return that the name and crop

of one uy have been cnitted and as your statistical

return is la test in date and should be perfectly reliable

den in cata was 1.e.

please state what the total sereage

103 acres as detailed or 124 1/2 as twice reported in the

aggrogate. A prompt reply is desired.

Your obedient servant

For

Secretary

(R.G. 10, Volume 5290)

cop. 7

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES lUBLIQUES

CANADA


